

TAYLOR'S BANDSTAND DATES BACK TO 1910, SERVING AS A GATHERING SPOT FOR COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS AND LIVE PERFORMANCES UNTIL IT WAS DISMANTLED AND REMOVED IN THE 1960s. A REPLICA BANDSTAND WAS PLACED IN HERITAGE SQUARE DURING THE FOUNDING DURING THE TEXAS SESQUICENTENNIAL CELEBRATIONS OF 1986. THE REPLICA WAS A GIFT FROM MR. & MRS. HERBERT J. STOLL IN MEMORY OF JOHN STOLL, JR., LOUIS STOLL AND ALBERT SCHROEDER, WHO LEFT A LEGACY OF MUSIC AS MEMBERS OF TAYLOR'S CITY BAND FROM 1908 - 1918. THE BANDSTAND WAS RECONDITIONED AND PLACED HERE IN ITS NEW LOCATION AS PART OF THE 2018 HERITAGE SQUARE RENOVATION.